HERMON LABORATORIES

October 21, 2003
American TCB
6731 Whittier Ave
Suite C110
McLean, VA 22101
Attn: Mr. T. Johnson, Examining Engineer

RE: your e-mail dated October 9, 2003; Airspan Networks Ltd.
FCC ID: PIDAIRSPAN-BSR, ATCB000794

Dear Mr. Johnson,
Please find below the answers to your questions.

1) A frequency hopping list sample was added to the product technical description.
A revised file “WipLL-5.8_technical_description_rev1” was uploaded on October 21, 2003.

2) A revised file “WipLL-5.8_technical_description_rev1” includes a 1.33 Mbit/s rate for Hybrid mode.

3) Actually 62 channels are used in the device. A missed channel F62 was added to revised file “WipLL-
5.8_technical_description_rev1”; revised test report AIRRAD_FCC.15529 rev2 (pages 9, 11, 133) was
uploaded on October 21, 2003.

4) According to the Airspan statement the product is intended for point-to-multipoint operations, hence,
reduced limits were used throughout the testing.

Many thanks for your continuous help and patience.

Sincerely,

L

A

Marina Cherniavsky,
certification engineer
Hermon Laboratories



